

Message

From: Barbara Ellard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4C4F4CB0CD24719B963AB5AFA0DA984-BARBARA ELL]
Sent: 2017-05-05 4:15:33 PM
To: Bruce Campbell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53a62b8c6239476cacdff60964207eb7-Bruce Campb]
CC: Lorraine Turnevicius [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=37ddaa7c517d4bed9e6567e4432456f7-Lorraine Tu]; Darren Matsugu [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=90e1c60c21fa41cd81328e0d91958792-Darren Mats]
Subject: FW: Market Metrics Report for April 2017 IESO Board Meeting
Attachments: MM Report Final (April 2017).pdf; MM Agenda Summary (April 2017).pdf; MM Presentation Slides (April 2017).pdf

Bruce,

As requested, attached is the market metrics report. Let me know if you need anything else.

Barbara

From: Anthony Clemente
Sent: April 03, 2017 11:11 AM
To: Nimi Visram
Cc: JoAnne Butler; Barbara Ellard; Darren Matsugu; Sabeela Clarke; Margaret McNeil
Subject: Market Metrics Report for April 2017 IESO Board Meeting

Hello Nimi,

Attached for distribution to the IESO Board is the Market Metrics report, the agenda item summary, and the presentation slide deck for the April 12 Meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Anthony

Anthony Clemente | Analyst
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4192
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)